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22. A 15-year-old male presents with abdominal pain that began in the peri-umbilical area then 
localized to the right lower quadrant. He complains of nausea, vomiting, anorexia, and low-grade fever. 
A complete blood count (CBC) reveals moderate leukocytosis. What is the most likely diagnosis? d. 
Acute appendicitis

55. Which agent is most effective for the treatment of nodulocystic acne? d. isotretinoin (Accutane)

83. The goals of treatment for patients with alcohol abuse disorder are: c. abstinence or reduction
in sue, relapse prevention and rehabilitation d. marital satisfaction, improvement in family
functioning, and reduction in psychiatric impairment

27. A 25-year-old complains of fever and throat pain. The tonsils have exudate bilaterally. The patient 
describes having an anaphylactic reaction to penicillin in the past. What antibiotic should the NP 
prescribe if she believes the causative agent is bacterial? a. amoxicillin (Amoxil) b. erythromycin

8. A patient recovering from a recent stroke is starting anticoagulant therapy. The nurse
practitioner should teach the patient to avoid all of the following EXCEPT: a. b. milk and milk
products

25. Therapeutic international normalized ratio (INR) for a patient taking warfarin (Coumadin) for chronic
atrial fibrillation is expected to be a. increased

45. The AUDIT questionnaire is useful to assess: a. alcohol use disorders

63. Which of the following drugs has a beneficial effect on benign prostatic hyperplasia? a.
doxazosin (Cardura)

65. The finding which is most consistent with a diagnosis of benign prostatic hyperplasia is digital 
palpation of a prostate gland that is: a. enlarged, symmetrical, semi-firm, and non-tender b. enlarged, 
symmetrical, boggy, and exquisitely tender

42. A 52- year-old female has a firm, non-tender, one centimeter mass in the RLQ of her breast. There 
are no palpable axillary lymph nodes. A mammogram the month before her examination was negative. 
The most appropriate nurse practitioner action today is to: c. schedule an ultrasound of the breast

80. A patient on oral contraceptives complains of breast fullness, tenderness, and some nausea. The 
patient is concerned. How should the NP manage this? b. change the pill to one containing less 
estrogen

69. Swan neck and boutonniere deformities are typical clinical findings in the later presentation of:
a. gouty arthritis b. rheumatoid arthritis

47. For the general adult population, total dietary fat intake should be no more than what percent
of total calories? c. 30%

10. A positive drawer sign support a diagnosis of b. cruciate ligament injury


